

From: McCarthy, Dennis
To: John Kennedy
Date: 1/29/03 2:26PM
Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0020-EX-PL-2003 [Reference Number: 2431] EL [REDACTED]

Hi Joe:

Confirmation Number: EL [REDACTED]

I think this is all that you need, You were right, there is always more than 1 email required to resolve any questions, with any luck this will be just one email :-)

Moseley is in Santa Barbara county, and Carrier Comm is in San Diego County.

Following are the latitudes and longitudes in degrees, minutes and seconds of the two California locations:

Carrier Comm

Encinitas, CA

33 deg, 02 min, 51 sec NLat; 117 deg, 16 min, 46 sec WLong

Moseley

Santa Barbara, CA

34 deg, 25 min, 57 sec NLat; 119 deg, 51 min, 40 sec WLong

The Correct street in Santa Barbara is 111 Castilian Drive

The Radio is FULL DUPLEX, so it is a CW (continously transmitting) device so the mean and peak power is the same.

I hope this is all you need, Thanks for the voice message this morning. I was in a meeting.

Take Care

Regards

Dennis

Dennis McCarthy

Agency Compliance Engineer

Microwave Data Systems

175 Science Parkway

Rochester NY 14620

NOTE THE AREA CODE CHANGE

phone (585) 242-8440

Email dmccarthy@microwavedata.com